
 [External Email]

 
This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

From: Phan, Johnny
To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: 240 N. Montgomery Phase I pp939 to 1068 (end)
Date: Tuesday, April 6, 2021 2:54:48 PM
Attachments: Phase 1 pp939-1068 - 240 N Montgomery-c.zip

 
 

From: Miller, Gregg <gmiller@coblentzlaw.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 12:49 PM
To: Phan, Johnny <Johnny.Phan@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: 240 N. Montgomery Phase I pp939 to 1068 (end)
 
 

 

Johnny: assuming my other emails make it through, this is now the last part of the Phase I. 
With this, you now have all the property info I have re the Autumn parcels (sent to you
yesterday and today).  Thanks,
 
Gregg Miller
Coblentz Patch Duffy & Bass LLP
One Montgomery Street, Suite 3000
San Francisco, CA 94104
Cell: 415-939-3142 | Direct Dial 415-772-5736 | Office 415-391-4800
gmiller@coblentzlaw.com
www.coblentzlaw.com
 
This transmittal is intended solely for use by its addressee, and may contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you receive
this transmittal in error, please email a reply to the sender and
delete the transmittal and any attachments.
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https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.coblentzlaw.com%2F&data=04%7C01%7Cjohnny.phan%40sanjoseca.gov%7C91f81918a99b41a7fc8408d8e405f155%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1%7C0%7C637510061661709108%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=VgWKBmEdg96XDlhwRjE6hH7Xf2sKmbV1XTYMy9II%2FVE%3D&reserved=0



Phase 1 pp939-1068 - 240 N Montgomery-c.pdf




































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































—
Group Leader, Assistant Project Manager



—
Group Leader, Project Manager
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—
Project Engineer



trucking company’s storage yard.
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Project Manager



—
Project Manager
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Project Engineer



—
Project Manager
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